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BLEACHERS 
INVITATION TO BID – REQUISITION NO. 2020-0305 
 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) – DATED FEBRUARY 28, 2020 
 
The information given in this addendum is in addition to or supersedes conflicting 
information to the invitation to bid and is hereby made a part of the request. 
 
 
Question #1: Under minimum specifications section there is a point that states the bleachers “must 
have closed deck”. Then further under section of Seats and Decking it states “Footboards shall 
consist of two 2"xlO" nominal extruded (1.75"x9.5" actual) aluminum”. 2 footboards will give you 
semi-closed deck bleachers. Please advise which way to quote, closed deck or semi-closed? 
 
Answer: The City requires a closed deck. Please disregard the conflicting information given under 
“Seats and Decking.”  
 
 
Question #2: Since the bleachers are to be elevated, there should be stairs to access the front 
walkway. How many stairs would you need per bleacher? 
 
Answer: The City has no requirement for number of stairs, as long as the stairs reach the minimum 
walkway plank height. The City requires that stairs be on both sides of the bleachers. 
 
 
Question #3:   Will the City install the bleachers? What type of surface will they be installed on? We 
recommend anchoring the bleachers to concrete slabs. 
 
Answer: City crews will be installing bleachers on concrete slabs. 
 
 
Please be sure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form. 


